
RFP #26645  
Consulting and Insurance Brokerage Services 

Questions & Answers 
 

THE ANSWERS ARE IN BLUE 
 
 
1. We note property is not listed in the lines of coverage, however boiler is, will property be 

included in the broker services? 
No 

 
2. Are coverage’s already contemplated in 1 i. “Any other coverage requested…” or is this just 

a blanket statement that if needs arise broker will place within their stated fee? 
This is simply a blanket statement if we need to purchase any other coverage. 

 
3. How many certificates are requested annually for the policies listed in A thru H? 

Approximately 5 
 

4. Can you advise your current self-insured retentions by line of coverage? 
 

Tort limit:  $300,000 bodily injury/death in any one accident  
        $700,000 bodily injury/death in any one accident 

                                $100,000 property damage in any one accident 
 

a. Auto – tort limit 
b. Excess Auto – tort limit      
c. Aviation - $1,000 in motion 
d. Marine Hull – PI $1,000 b.i./$5,000 all other 

Hull $1,000 
e. Boiler & Machinery - $5,000 
f. Cyber Liability – $250,000 
g. Environmental Liability – $10,000 
h. Fidelity/Crime Insurance – $50,000 fidelity/$25,000 crime 
 

5. Can you provide summary exposure numbers for the following policies, number or units or 
value of units if applicable? 

a.   Auto – approximately 500 vehicles (this includes auto liability only) 
b.   Aviation – 3 Bell helicopters and 1 Eurocopter = 4 helicopters 
c. Marine Hull – 13 vessels  
d. Boiler & Machinery - $150,000,000 total limit per breakdown 
e. Property, if included – property is not included in this service 
 

6. Assume page 10 section I Broker Qualifications should say 30 instead of 3 for notice of 
cancellation?  
3 days are requested for the vendor/broker consultant concerning notice of cancellation for 
their policy.  This pertains to the broker’s policy only.   


